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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Kevin Marsh, ACOC Representative
Subject: ISBD Review Group response to JSC Response to the two Discussion Papers from the

ISBD Review Group

ACOC thanks the ISBD Review Group for preparing this response to the JSC response to the two
Discussion Papers from the ISBD Review Group, and acknowledges that some of the comments
provided may warrant further discussion at the November meeting of the JSC.

ACOC supports the analyses and actions identified by ISBD RG in its Review of Appendix D.



